Lifels On | Schneider
PElectric

3/26/2019

Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Class Il Permissive Change

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Schneider Electric, USA, request a Class |l Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ASO7IANBLE to allow

for operation with an antenna of higher gain. The antenna is permanently mounted inside the host. No
user access is provided to the antenna or antenna connectors.

The BLE BlueGiga BLE112-E Radio Frequency Module FCC ID: 2ASO7IANBLE is connected to the
Taoglas WLP.2450.25.4.A.02 25mm*25mm*4.5mm ceramic patch antenna via a coaxial cable.

The Taoglas WLP.2450.25.4.A.02 antenna specifications can be found in:
IAN-BLE WLP.2450.25.4.A.02 Antenna.pdf

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

bl Boitohg,

Mark V. Bertolina
Chief Architect & Head of Engineering

Sincerely,



